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Dorothy Menasco

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 4.08 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Greg.Diamond@Level3.com; Lee Eng Tan; steve.denman@dgslaw.com; alex.duarte@qwest.com;

adam.sherr@qwest.com; Beth Keating; matthew.feil@akerman.com; gregkopta@dwt.com;
gene@Penningtonlawfirm.com; AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com; de.oroark@verizon.com; Roxanne Levingston

Subject: Docket No. 090538-TP
Attachments: Broadwing.Answer.01 29 2009.pdf

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing:
MARSHA E. RULE

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P. A.

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

marsha@reuphlaw.com

The docket number and title of docket:

Docket No. 090538-TP

In re: Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC against MCImetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a
Verizon Access Transmission Services); XO Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, 1.p.; Granite
Telecommunications, LLC; Cox Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing Communications, LLC; and John Does 1 through 50
(CLEC's whose true names are currently unknown) for rate discrimination in connection with the provision of intrastate
switched access services in alleged violation of Sections 364.08 and 364.10, F.S.

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed:
Broadwing Communications, LLC

The total number of pages in the attached document: 9

A brief but complete description of each attached document:
Broadwing Communications, LLC's Answer and Affirmative Defenses

Marsha E. Rule, Esq.

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-0551
marsha@reuphlaw.com
850.681.6788. Phone
850.681.6515 Fax
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Complaint of Qwest Communications )
Company, LLC against MClmetro Access )
Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon )
Access Transmission Services; XO )

Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom )

of florida, Lp.; Granite Telecommunications,)

LLC, Cox Florida Telcom, L..P.; Broadwing ) Docket No. 090538-TP
Communications, LLC; and John Does 1
through 50 (CLECs whose true names are
currently unknown) for rate discrimination
connection with the provision of intrastate
switched access services in alleged of
Sections 364.08 and 364.10, F.S.

Filed: January 29, 2010
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BROADWING COMMUNICATIONS, LLC’S
ANSWER AND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204, Florida Administrative Code, Broadwing Communications,
LLC, (“Broadwing™) files its Answer and Affirmative Defenses Qwest Communications
Company, LLC’s (“Qwest”) Complaint in the above-filed docket. In support, Broadwing states:

INTRODUCTION

Broadwing’s Answer and Affirmative Defenses are filed subject to and without waiving
the Joint CLECS’ Partial Motion to Dismiss previously filed on January 29, 2010. Broadwing
reserves the right to amend, add or delete portions of its Answer and Affirmative Defenses if
necessary after further investigation and discovery.

The name and contact information for Broadwing’s designated representatives in this
matter are:

Marsha E. Rule, Esq.

Rutiedge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.

P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, F1. 32302-0551
(850) 681-6788
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Fax: (850) 681-6515
marsha@reuphlaw.com

Gregory Diamond, Esq.

Broadwing Communications, LLC

1025 Eldorado Blvd.

Broomfield, CO 80021

(720) 888-3148

Fax: (720) 888-5134

greg.diamond@level3.com

Qwest generally asserts a statutory basis for its claims and summarizes its allegations in
two unnumbered introductory paragraphs of its complaint. These paragraphs are not identified
as allegations in support of the complaint and thus do not require response. However, to the
extent a response may be required, Broadwing denies that the cited statutes and rules support
Qwest’s claims or permit the relief sought, and denies the second unnumbered paragraph in its

entirety insofar as it relates to Broadwing. Broadwing denies allegations relating to other CLECs

due to lack of knowledge.

ANSWER
Broadwing responds to the numbered paragraphs of Qwest’s complaint as follows:

PARTIES AND JURISDICTION

1. Broadwing acknowledges Qwest’s designation of representatives. Broadwing has
no knowledge regarding the remaining allegations in paragraph 1 and therefore denies them.

2. Broadwing has no knowledge regarding the allegations in paragraphs 2.a., b., c.,
d., e. and g. and therefore denies them. Broadwing denies that Chapter 364, Florida Statutes or
Chapter 25, Florida Administrative Code, authorize claims against “John Doe” respondents.

In response to paragraph 2.f., Broadwing admits that it is an indirect and independent

subsidiary corporation of Level 3; admits that it is a limited liability company organized under




the laws of the state of Delaware; denies that its principal place of business is in Austin, Texas;
admits that it is registered as an IXC and certificated as a CLEC in Florida pursuant to CLEC
certificate number 5618; admits that the Commission’s website shows its regulatory contact
address as ¢/o Level 3 Communications 1025 Eldorado Blvd., Broomfield, CO 80021-8869; and
states affirmatively that this is its principal place of business. Broadwing admits that Focal
Communications Corporation was acquired by Broadwing Corporation prior to Broadwing being
acquired as an indirect subsidiary of Level 3. Broadwing denies any remaining allegations
contained in paragraph 2.

3. Broadwing admits that the statutes cited in paragraph 3 provide for the
Commission’s jurisdiction over the matters set forth in such statutes, denies that any rule can
confer jurisdiction on the Commission, denies that the cited statutes and rules support Qwest’s
claims or permit the relief sought, denies that the Commission has jurisdiction over this matter to
the extent, if any, that it involves interstate services, and denies that the Commission has
jurisdiction to award the relief sought by Qwest.

4. Broadwing denies the allegations in paragraph 4 except as follows: Broadwing
admits that the Commission’s jurisdiction is set forth in Chapter 364, which speaks for itself.

5. Broadwing denies the allegations in paragraph 5 except as follows: Broadwing
admits that carriers are permitted to enter into contracts or agreements for switched access
services, which contracts or agreements need not mirror the terms of the carrier’s tariff or price
list. Sections 364.08 and 364.10, Florida Statutes, speak for themselves.

6. Broadwing has no knowledge regarding allegations in paragraph 6 pertaining to
other respondents and therefore denies them. Broadwing admits that it filed a price list with the

Commission for intrastate switched access services in Florida.




7. Broadwing has no knowledge regarding the allegations in paragraph 7 and
therefore denies them.

8. The public record of the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission speaks for itself.
Broadwing is generally aware that the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission has held various
proceedings.

9. The public record of the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission speaks for itself.
Broadwing is generally aware that the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission has held various
proceedings.

10.  Broadwing has no knowledge regarding the allegations in paragraphs 10.a,, b., ¢.,
d., e., and g. and therefore denies them. Broadwing denies that Chapter 364, Florida Statutes or
Chapter 25, Florida Administrative Code, authorize claims against “John Doe” respondents.

Broadwing denies the allegations in paragraph 10.f. except as follows: Broadwing admits
that it has a CLEC price list on file with the Commission that specifies rates, terms and
conditions for Broadwing’s intrastate switched access services, and admits that it bills Qwest the
rates set forth therein for intrastate switched access services in Florida. Broadwing denies that
the contracts identified in this paragraph were solely for intrastate services, denies that said
contracts are in effect or were in effect at any time within the applicable statute of limitations,
and denies that Broadwing currently has any such contracts that would be applicable to Qwest.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF -RATE DISCRIMINATION

11. Broadwing restates and incorporates its response to each paragraph restated and
incorporated in paragraph 11.

12. Broadwing denies the allegations in paragraph 12 except as follows: Broadwing

admits that carriers are permitted to enter into contracts or agreements for switched access



services, which contracts or agreements need not mirror the terms of the carriers’ tariffs or price
lists. Sections 364.08 and 364.10, Florida Statutes, speak for themselves.
13.  Broadwing denies the allegations in paragraph 13.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF: FAILURE TO ABIDE BY PRICE LISTS

14.  Broadwing restates and incorporates its response to each paragraph restated and
incorporated in paragraph 14.

15. Broadwing denies the allegations in paragraph 15 except as follows: the
Commission’s statutes and rules speak for themselves.

16.  Broadwing denies the allegations in paragraph 16.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF FAILURE TO PROVIDE CUSTOMER-SPECIFIC
CONTRACT TERMS TO SIMILARLY-SITUATED CUSTOMERS (X0, COX)

17.  Broadwing restates and incorporates its response to each paragraph restated and
incorporated in paragraph 17.

18. Broadwing deniecs the allegations in paragraph 18 except as follows: the
Commission’s statutes and rules speak for themselves.

19.  Broadwing has no knowledge regarding the allegations in paragraph 19 and
therefore denies them.

BROADWING’S AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES

1. Qwest’s complaint fails to state a cause of action against Broadwing upon which
relief can be granted by the Commission.

2. Qwest’s claims against Broadwing are barred by the statute of limitations.

3. Qwest’s claims against Broadwing are barred for failure of a condition precedent.




4, Even if Qwest’s complaint did contain allegations which could be read to state a
cause of action against Broadwing, which Broadwing denies, there is no discrimination because
Qwest is not of a similar customer class and is not similarly situated in all respects with the
contracting parties to any agreements which Qwest claims are discriminatory, and there is a
reasonable and rational basis for treating Qwest differently.

5. Even if Qwest’s complaint did contain allegations which could be read to state a
cause of action against Broadwing, which Broadwing denies, Qwest’s claims are barred by the
lawful price list filed with the Commission and the filed rate doctrine.

6. Qwest is barred from recovery because Broadwing has complied with all
applicable rules, laws and price lists.

7. Even if Qwest’s complaint did contain allegations which could be read to state a
cause of action against Broadwing, which Broadwing denies, to the extent that the alleged
contracts include interstate services or mixed interstate and intrastate services, or the complaint
otherwise seeks relief beyond that which the Commission may award, this Commission lacks
subject matter jurisdiction.

8. To the extent Qwest seeks an order directing or prohibiting activities of
unidentified “John Doe” CLECs or other statement of general applicability, the requested relief
would constitute a rule as defined in Section 120.52(16), Florida Statutes, and therefore is beyond

the Commission’s authority in this proceeding.

9. Qwest’s claims are barred because the relief sought would constitute retroactive
ratemaking.

10. Qwest’s complaint is barred by waiver and estoppel.

11. Qwest’s complaint is barred by laches.



12. Qwest’s complaint is barred by the doctrine of unclean hands.
13.  Broadwing reserves the right to designate additional defenses as they become

apparent throughout the course of discovery, investigation and otherwise.

WHEREFORE, Broadwing respectfully requests the Commission to dismiss Qwest’s

complaint with prejudice.

Respectfully submitted this 29" day of January, 2010.

/s/ Marsha E. Rule

Marsha E. Rule

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551
(850) 681-6788

Fax: (850) 681-6515
marsha@reuphlaw.com

Gregory Diamond, Esq.
Broadwing Communications, LLC
1025 Eldorado Blvd.

Broomfield, CO 80021

(720) 888-3148

Fax: (720) 888-5134
greg.diamond@level3.com

Attorneys for Broadwing
Communications, LLC




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the forgoing has been furnished by U.S. Mail and email to

the following this 29" day of January, 2010:

Florida Public Service Commission:
Theresa Tan, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Email: Itan@psc.state.fl.us

Owest Communications Company, LLC:
Alex M. Duarte, Esq.

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
421 SW Oak Street, Rm. 810

Portland, OR 97204

Email: alex.duarte@qwest.com

Cox Communications and

Beth Keating, Esq.

Akerman Senterfitt

Highpoint Center, 12th Floor

106 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Email: beth.keating{@akerman.com

Granite Telecommunications, LLC:
Andrew M. Klein, Esq.

Klein Law Group PLLC

1250 Connecticut Ave., N.W., Suite 200
Washington DC 20036

Email: AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com

XO Communications Services Inc.
Matthew Feil, Esq.

Akerman Senterfitt

Highpoint Center, 12th Floor

106 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224.9634

Fax: (850) 222.0103

Email: matthew.feil@akerman.com

Qwest Communications Company, LLC:
Steven H. Denman, Esq.

Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP

9040 Town Center Parkway, Suite 213
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202

Email: steve.denman@dgslaw.com

QOwest Communications Company, LLC:
Adam L. Scherr

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
1600 7" Ave. Rm 1506

Seattle, WA 98191

Email: adam.sherr@qwest.com

tw telecom of florida l.p..

Gene Adams, Esq.

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell &
Dunbar

213 South Monroe Street, 2nd Floor

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Email: gene@Penningtonlawfirm.com

MClmetro Access Transmission Services
d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission
Services:

Dulaney O’Roarke, Esq.

Verizon

Six Concourse Parkway, NE

Suite 800

Atlanta, GA 30328

Email: de.oroark@verizon.com




Gregory J. Kopta

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
1201 Third Avenue, Suite 2200
Seattle, WA 98101

(206) 757-8079

Fax: (206) 757-7079

Email: gregkopta@dwt.com

/s/ Marsha E. Rule

Marsha E. Rule




